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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CIN NO: L28991WB1971PLCO28090
NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the fifty second Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of AGARWAL
BOLTS LIMITED will be held at the Registered office of the Company at 370, Marshall House, 25,
Strand Road, Kolkata—700 001 on Tuesday 19th September, 2023 at 2.00 PM. to transact the following
business.

Ordinary Business:-
1)  Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31* March 2023, the Audited Profit

& Loss Account for the year ended on that date and reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2)  Toappointa Director in place of Mr Triloki Nath Agarwal (DIN : 00613281) who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment.

3)  Toratify the appointment of M/s. B.K. Shroff & Co, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata(Firm Registration
No.:302166E) as approved by members at the 52nd Annual General Meeting as Statutory Auditors
of the Company, to fix their remuneration for the financial year ending 31%* March,2023

Special Business:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution.
As an Ordinary Resolution.

4) “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196,197,203 read with other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and schedule V of the Companies Act and
Companies(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules,2014 and the Provisions of Articles of
Association of the Company subject to approval and sanction as may be required from competent
authority, ifany, the Company hereby approves the Re- appointment of Sri Manish Agarwal (DIN:
00613472} as the Whole Time Director of the Company for a period of 5 (five) years with effect
from 11" August 2023 on a Salary of Rs 60,000/ per month and allowances and perquisites as per
Schedule X1II of the Companies Act,2013.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in terms of Articles of Association of the Company, Sri Manish
Agarwal (DIN: 00613472) shall not, while he continues to hold the office of the Whole time Director,
be subject to retirement by rotation.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT that Directors of the Company are hereby authorized to accept
such modifications, conditions and changes of what- so-ever nature as may be required and as may
be acceptable to Sri Manish Agarwal (DIN:00613472) and are not less favorable to the Company™.

By order of the Board
Registered Office For AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
370, Marshall House, 3" Floor
25, Strand Road, (T.N.AGARWAL)
Kolkata — 700 001 MANAGING DIRECTOR
Date: 25th August, 2023 (DIN : 00613281)
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CiN NO: L28391WB1971PLC028090

NOTE:

Details under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange in respect of the Director
seeking appointment / re-appointment at the 52nd AGM form an integral part of the Notice. The
Director have fumished the requisite declaration for their appointment / re-appointment.

A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him/
her A proxy need not be a member of the Company, in order to be effective, the instrument appointing
proxy must reach the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding
carrying voting rights, A member holding more than ten percent of the Paid up Capital of the Company
carrying voting rights may appoint 2 single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for
any other person or shareholder.

Members are requested to notify to the Registrar of the Company, M/s ABS CONSULTANT PVT
LTD, Stephen House ,6*Floor,Room no 99,4,B.B.D.Bag (East),Kolkata -700001,any change in
their address.

The transfer Register of the members of the Company will remain closed from 13% September 2023
to 19th September 2023 both days inclusive.

Members are requested to notify immediately any change of address to the Company.

The Equity shares of the Company are listed at the Calcutta Stock Exchange Association Limited, 7,
Lyons Range, Kolkata— 700 001. The annual listing fee has been paid to the above Exchange.

A route map:- The Route Map of the venue of the meeting is given in the notice. The prominent
landmark for the venue is that it is held at Marshall House, 25 Strand Road, 3" Floor, Room No.370,
Kolkata-700001.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic
form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they
are maintaining their Demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN
details to the R&T Agent or to Registered office of the Company.

Copies of Annual Report 2022-23 and Notice of 52nd AGM of the Company interalia indicating the
process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form are being sent by Electronic
mode only to all the members whose email address are registered with the Company/ Depository
Participants for communication purpose unless any member has requested for the hard copy of the
same. Members are requested to update their email address with their Depository Participants or
send it to the Registered office of the company, in case members holding shares in physical form, to
enable us to send them correspondences via email. For members who are not registered their email
address, physical copy of the Annual Report 2022-23 and notice of the 52nd AGM of the Company
interalia indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is
being sent in the permitted mode.
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CIN NO: L28291WB1871PLC0O28092

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956.

Item No. 4 of the notice:

Details of the Director seeking reappointment/appointment pursuant to Regulation 36 (3) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation,2015 and Secretarial Standards (S8-2) Issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI)

Name of the Director : Shri Manish Agarwal (DIN - 00613472)

Age: 52 Years

Nationality: Indian

Date of Appointment 11.08.2023

Shares held in the Company: 2000

Qualification: 1" class B Tech degree holder from University of Kolkata.
Remuneration last drawn: 56000/= per month

Directorship held in other Companies (Excluding Foreign,Private,United Public Company & Section 8
Company) - No

Inter-se relationship with other directors/Key Managerial Personnel

Relative of Mr T.N.Agarwal, Mrs Madhu Agarwal and Mrs Urvashi Agarwal ali being Directors in the
Company.

No of Board meeting attended during the year : 6

The present term of Shri Manish Agarwal as whole time Director of the Company expireson 10® August
2023.

Shri Manish Agarwal is a 1% class B. Tech degree holder from the University of Kolkata and has the requisite
familiarity, intelligence and knowledge of the affairs of the Company. He was employed as Chief Executive
of the Company and he is presently whole time Director of the Company. Having regard to the background
and experience and having regard to his performance and capability, the Board of Directors in its meeting
held on 25.08.2023 has approved the re-appointment of Shri Manish Agarwal as the whole time Director of
the Company for a period of five years w.e.f.11* August, 2023 subject to the approval of the Company in
the General Meeting,

An abstract of the terms and conditions of his appointment together with Memorandum of interest is set out
below.

Period:-

Mr Manish Agarwal shall be whole time Director of the Company for a period of 5 years from 11* August
2023.
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN NO: L28991WB1971PLCO28090

Duaties:-

.5 the whole time Director Mr Manish Agarwa! shall perform such duties and exercise such Powers as may
from time to time be entrusted to of confarred upon him by the Board, subject to the superintendence,
control and direction of the Board.

Salary:-
Salary: at the rate of Rs. 60,000/~ - 3000/~ - 72,000/~ per month.

Perguisites:-

Perquisites: classified into Categories A.B.& C mentioned below restricted to an amount equal to an annual
salary of the year whichever is less.

Category—A

Housing:-

The Company shall provide rent-free furnished residential accommodation, the expenditure incurred by the
Company on hiring accommodation for the Director shall be subject to the Ceiling of fifty percent of the
salary, over and above ten percent payabls by the Director.

In case no accommadation is provided by the Company, the Director shall be entitled to house rent allowance
of fifty percent of the salary.

Medical Re-imbursement:-

Expenses incurred for self and family subject to a ceiling of one month’s salary in a year or three months
salary over a period of three years, this includes Premium of Mediclaim Policies of the Director along with
his family members.

Leave Travel Concession:-

For self and family once a year to any place in Indiaand once in three years to any place outside India,
subject to the condition that only actual fare and no hotel expenses will be allowed.

Leave:-

One month’s leave with full pay and allowance for each eleven completed months of service with right to

Club Fees:-

Fees of Club subject to a maximum of 2 clubs, admission and life membership fees of only one club being
allowed.

Personal accident insurance:-

Premium not to exceed Rs 50,000/- per annum.

®
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN NO: L.28991WB1971PLC028090

CATEGORY-B

() Contribution by the Company to Provident Fund for Shri Manish Agarwal benefit not exceeding 12% of
his salary.

(i) Payment of Gratuity to Shri Manish Agarwal on his retirement or in the event of his earlier death to his
estate/legal heir, for each completed year of service with the Company, of an amount equal to halfhis
monthly salary.

CATEGORY-C

The Company shall provide a car for use on Company’s business and Telephone at the residence of Shri
Manish Agarwal.

Shri Manish Agarwal shall not be paid any sitting fees for attending meeting of the Board.
Termination,

The appointment is terminable by either party giving two months notice in Wwriting without assigning any
Reason and without liability to pay 2ny compensation.

The Board recommends the adoption of the said resolution.

Sri T.N.Agarwal and Smt Madhu Agarwal and Smt Urvashi Agarwal being relatives are interested or
concerned in the said resolution.

This statement may be treated as an abstract of the terms and conditions and Memorandum of interest
under Section 302 of the Companies Act,1956.

Tnthe event of loss or inadequacy of profits during the currency of tenure of the whole time Director, The
above —mentioned total monthly rerauneration including allowances, perquisites etc shall be treated as
minimum remuneration.
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CIN NO: L28991WB1971PLCO23090

CDSL e-Voting System - For e-voting and Joining Virtual meeting.

:|.-

As you are aware, in view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the general
meetings of the companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of

April 13,2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. The forthcoming AGM/EGM will
thus be held through through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (QAVM). Hence,
Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars
dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote
e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM/EGM. For this
purpose, the Company has entered info an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The
facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date
of the EGM/AGM will be provided by CDSL.

The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the
Notice. The facility of participation at the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to
atleast 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders
(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the
EGM/AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for
the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 1472020 dated April 08, 2020, , the facility to appoint proxy to attend
and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM/EGM. However, in pursuance of Section
112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President
£ Indiz or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM/EGM through VC/
)ANVM and cast their votes through e-voting.
= foe with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the
*Notice calling the AGM/EGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 02.09.2022.
5= Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and
Natonal Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively.
The AGM/EGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the
Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM/EGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com.

The AGM/EGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA
Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020.

in continuation of this Ministry’s General Circular No. 20/2020, dated 05th May, 2020 and after
cue examination, it has been decided to allow companies whose AGMs were due to be held in the
year 2021, or become due in the year 2022, to conduct their AGM:s on or before 30.09.2023, in
accordance with the requirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General Circular No. 20/
2020 as per MCA circular no. 02/2021 dated January,13,2021.
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CIN NO: L28991WB1971PLC0O28630

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING
VIRTUAL MEETINGS ARE AS UNDER:

(i) The voting period begins on 16.09.2023 at 09.00 am. and ends on 18.09.2023 at
U5.00 pm. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) 18.08.2023
of <Record Date> may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled
to vote at the meeting venue.

(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated
09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required
to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’
resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-
institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility
to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance
of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public
consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders,
by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of
Depositories/ Depesitory Participants. Demat account holders would be able to
cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating
seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-
voting process.

(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated
December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Partici ants. Shareholders are

advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to

access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings

for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given
betow:

@®



AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CIN NC: L28991WB1971PLCO28030

Type of shareholders Login Method
Individual Shareholders 1)  Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login
holding securities in Demat through their existing user id and password. Option will be made
mode with CDSL available to reach e-Voting page without any firther authentication.

2)

3)

4

The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are https://
web cdslindia.com/myeasi‘home/login or visit www.cdslindia.com
and click on Login icon and select New System: Myeasi.

Afier successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-
Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress
as per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting
option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting
service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all
e-Voting Service Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/
LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service
providers’ website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is

avzilzble at hitps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/
EasBagistration

Alt=matively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing
Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available
on www.cdslindia.com home page or click on https:/
evoting cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email
as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication,
user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in
progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting
Service Providers.

\Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with NSDL

[f'you are aiready registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit
he e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is
launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which
is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will
have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on

©




AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CIN NOC: L28931WB1971PLCO28090

*Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to
see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
2) Iftheuserisnot registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register
is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “chlster Online for
IDeAS “Portal orclick at https:/ese -

IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3)  Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing
the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.cony either on a Personal
Computer or on a mabile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
*Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. Youwill have
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number
hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown
on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected
to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click
on company name or e- Voting service provider name and you will be
redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period or jouung virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting

Individual Shareholders
(holding securities in demat
mode) login through their
Depository Participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through
your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting
facility. After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option.
Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting
feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and
you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting,
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CIN NO: L28381WB1971PLCO28030

Impertant note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User

ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders bolding securities in demat mode for sy technical issues
related to iegin through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk detzils
Individual Shareholders holding securities Members facing any technical issue in fogin can contact
in Demat mode with CDSL CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 022-
23058738 and 22-23058542-43.

Individual Shareholders holding securities Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
in Demat mode with NSDL NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020
990 and 1800 22 44 30

)

Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and shareholders
other than individual holding in Demat form.

1)
2)

3)

(o .

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
Click on “Shareholders” module.

Now enter your User ID

a.  For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b.  ForNSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

¢.  Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with
the Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

T you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted
on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

[fyou are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholder
holding shares in Demat,

Eater your 10 digit alpha-numeric ¥*PAN issued by Income Tax

Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical
shareholders)

% Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/
Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence number
sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.

(1



AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN NO: L28991WB1971PLCO28090

Dividend Bank Details Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format)
OR Date of Birth (DOB) as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to

login.

e  Ifboththe detailsarenot recorded with the depository or company,
please enter the memberid/ folio sumber inthe Dividend Bank details
field.

L)
(vid)

(vii)
(ix)

)

(xi)
(i)

(i)
(xiv)

(V)

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, shareholdersholding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password inthe new password field. Kindly note that
this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company
on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform.
It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
keep your password confidential.

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
“yES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES orNO as desired. The option YES implies that you
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution, youhave decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmationbox -
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, clickon
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote..

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting
page.

I£ a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(12)
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CIN NO: L28991WB1971PLCO28080

(xvi) Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —¥For Remote Voting

only.

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI et¢.) and Custodians are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the accouni(s) for which they wish to
vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@edslindia.com
and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attomey (POA) which they have issued
in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.

Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. together with atiested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz;
(designated email address by company) , if they have voted from individual
tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

Mr B.K.BARIK, A Practicing Company Secretary, (Membership No FCS:5696 CPNO
3897) of B X.BARIK & ASSOCIATES, has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize
the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

13)



AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CiN NO: L28981WB1971PLCO28030

DIRECTOR’S REPORT :

To the members,

Your Director have pleasure in presenting the Fifth Report of the Company together with the audited account
for the year ended 31* March, 2023.

Year ended Year ended
31* March, 2023  31stMarch,2022
Rs in Lakh Rs.in Lakh
Gross Profit before depreciation 77,85 (20.93)
Less: Depreciation (11.85) 11.95
66.00 (32.88)
Less: Provision for Income Tax - o
Less/Add: DeferredTax Liability/{Assets) for the year 0.93 0.14
Add: Excess Short Provision written back 0.33 (3.16)
65.41 (35.90)

Add: (Deficit) Surplus brought Forward
From the previcus year 647.59 683.49
712.99 647.59
Less: Dividend - -
Surplus\(Deficit) carried to next year 712.59 647.59

SALES AND OPERATIONS:-

The production during the year is 3598 tons against 2743 tons in the previous year, that is an increase of
31.17%. Sales during the year were 3591 M/T against 2758 M/T in the previous year, that is an increase of
30.20%. No Conversion job was done during the year. Amount wise sales during the year increased from
Rs.2661.97 lakhs to Rs. 4607.80 lakhs, that is increase of 73.10%. Export sales (including Indirect export)
during the year increased from Rs 2263.22 lakhs to Rs. 3921.40 lakhs, that is increase of 73.27% . Domestic
sales during the year also increased from Rs.398.76 lakhs to Rs 686.40 lakhs, that is an increase of 72.13%.

The current year was the best year for the Company in its history regarding Sales. The Company has reported
an increase of 30.20% in the Sales figures (qty. wise) in the current year. The Turnover of the Company has
also increased significantly from Rs. 2661.97 lakhs to Rs.4607.80 lakhs during the year. The demand of the
Company’s product in its main market, that is Europe was much better and was increasing in a healthy way.
The Company has reported a profit of Rs 66.00 lakhs after depreciation against 2 loss of Rs. 32.88 lakhs in the
last year. The current year was a good year for the Company in terms of increase in Turnover and again
coming into the black with positive results.

During the year the Company has invested around 88.97 lakhs in installing new VCB panel, new transformer -
of 500 KVA new LT panels and new cables and Induction heaters which were installed to save on Furnace oil
costs and to become more efficient in terms of saving Power and fuel and getting higher production from
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Induction heaters than that would be achieved from the Fumnace oil heating ovens. These have installed in
Febrgary2023 and safely commissioned from March’2023 and would be Game changer for the Company in
the Czvs o come.

The prospects of FY 2023-24 are not positive at all, from the end of December’2022 the Company already
<sred to feel the lack of demand in the European market, the same became much evident from April’2023
with the Company’s major partner country Germany slipping into recession. The demand in Europe is the
worst it has been in many years and from the going trend it does not feel that it is going to change for the better
before the start of the next Financial year 2024-25. This Financial year is going to be a very challenging one
for the Company and the Company will have to struggle a lot to achieve a reasonable Turnover of 40 crores
this year. With the slowing demand, there < tremendous and fierce competition in the market and everyone is
fighting fiercely to stay afloat in the market. The situation in Calendar year 2023 has changed so much that the
European market has again become a buyer’s market with the customers dictating the prices quite contrary to
what it was in the Calendar Year 2021 and 2022. With such a bad situation, the profitability of the Company
will definitely be effected and the Directors fael that they will be most happy to see the Company in black in
this Financial Year rather than the Company again slipping into losses this Financial Year.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

CHANGE IN THE NAl U R A s
There is no change in the nature of business of the Company.
DIVIDEND :

The Directors do not recommend any dividend for the FY2022-23 in view of the current situation of the
Company in FY2023-24 wherein sustaining 2 profit may also not be possible for the Company.

DEPOSITS :
The Company has neither invited nor availed any Public Deposits during the year ended 31% March,2023.
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEE :

None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limits as stated in Rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerizl Personnel) Rules, 2014.

DISCLOSURE UNDER_RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION). RULE 2014:

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and
2 ommeration) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company and Directors is attached as “Annexure

SUBSIDIARY / JOINT VENTURE / ASSOCIATE / HOLDING COMPANY:

%= Company does not have any Holding / Subsidiary | Associate / Joint Venture Company.

125 CTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT PURSUANT OF SECTION 134(5) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Directors hereby confirm that:-

That in preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures and the Notes in the Auditors’ Report in
this regard are self-explanatcry.

5 That the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the company as at March 31,2023 and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

f (15



e

AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CIN NO: L28921WB1971PLCO28090

Induction heaters than that would be achieved from the Furnace oil heating ovens. These have installed in
February’2023 and safely commissioned from March’2023 and would be Game changer for the Company in
the days to come.

The prospects of FY 2023-24 are not positive at all, from the end of December’2022 the Company already
star=d 1o feel the lack of demand in the European market, the same became much evident from April’2023
=i the Company’s major partner country Germany slipping into recession. The demand in Evrope is the
wors: it has been in many years and from the going trend it does not feel that it is going to change for the better
hefore the start of the next Financial year 2024-25. This Financial year is going to be a very challenging one
éor the Company and the Company will have to struggle a lot to achieve a reasonable Turnover of 40 crores
sis year. With the slowing demand, there is tremendous and fierce competition in the market and everyone is
fighting fiercely to stay afloat in the market. The situation in Calendar year 2023 has changed so much that the
European market has again become a buyer’s market with the customers dictating the prices quite contrary to
what it was in the Calendar Year 2021 and 2022. With such a bad situation, the prefitability of the Company
will definitely be effected and the Directors feel that they will be most happy to see the Company in black in
this Financial Year rather than the Company again slipping into losses this Financial Year.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:
There is no change in the nature of business of the Company.
DIVIDEND :

The Directors do not recommend any dividend for the FY2022-23 in view of the current situation of the
Company in FY2023-24 wherein sustaining 2 profit may also not be possible for the Company.

DEPOSITS :
The Company has neither invited nor availed any Public Deposits during the year ended 31* March,2023.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEE :

Ly A A e i

None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limits as stated in Rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

DISCLOSURE UNDER_ RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION), RULE 2014:

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company and Directors is attached as “Annexure

SUBSIDIARY / JOINT VENTURE / ASSOCIATE / HOLDING COMPANY:

The Company does not have any Holding / Subsidiary / Associate / Joint Venture Company.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT PURSUANT OF SECTION 134(5) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Directors hereby confirm that:-

That in preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures and the Notes in the Auditors’ Report in
this regard are self-explanatcry.

i)  That the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the company as at March 31,2023 and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;
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i)  They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

iv)  They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concem basis.

v)  The directors had laid down internal financial control to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial control is adequate and was operating effectively.

vi)  Thatthe directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

There are related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or
other designated persons which may have potentiai conflict with interest of the Company at large which is
reflected in the Financial Statement of the company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY :
The prescribed Form ‘A’ relating to conservation of Energy is Annexed.

TECHNOLOGY& RESEARCH DEVELOPMENT :

No new technology was imported in the last 5 years. No particular Research & Development work was
carried out as it was not considered expedient by the company.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO :

Direct Exports during the year totaled Rs.355027595/=F.O.B. There was nc outgo in foreign currency except
Overseas freight Rs 32815595/= Overseas Packing Material Rs 2767143/= & Travelling Rs 4160481/=&
others in fair Rs 408130/=

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company faces various risks in the form of financial risks, operational risks etc. The Company understands
that it needs to survive these risks in the market and hence have made a comprehensive policy on Risk
Management.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :

Director Mr Triloki Nath Agarwal (DIN : 00613281) retires by rotation and being'eligible for re-appointment
offers herself for re-election

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The provisions under Section 135 of the Companies Act,2013 and the rules made there under are not applicable
to the company.

CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Board of Directors has approved a Code of Conduct which is applicable to the Members of the Board
and all the employees in the course of day to day business operations of the Company. Ali the Board Member
and the Senior Management Personne! have confirmed compliance with the code.

OBLIGATION OF THE COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE(PREVENTION ,PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been notified on %% December, 2013.
Under the said Act every company is required to set up an Internal Complaints Commitiee relating to sexual
harassment at work place of any women employee.
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Our company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of women at workplace. During the
year, company has not received any complaints of harassment.

PREVENTION CF INSIDER TRADING:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate
trading in securities by the directors and designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-
clearances for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of company’s shares by the
Directors and designated employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive in relation to the Company
and during the period when Trading window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the
Code.

All Board Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the code.

LABOUR RELATION :

Cordial relation were maintained throughout the year with the labour and staff members and with their complete
support at all levels reasonable production was achieved inspite of all-round constraints.

AUDITOR’S REPORT :
The observations of Auditors are explained wherever necessary in the appropriate notes to the Accounts.
STATUTCRY AUDITCRS :

M/S. B K Shroff & Co. Chartered Accountants, Auditors of the Company were appointed as Statutory
Auditors of your Company at the last Annual General Meeting held on 23" September,2022 for a term of five
consecutive years. As per the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of
Auditors is required to be ratified by Members at every Annual General Meeting. '

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

Pursuant to provisions of section 204 the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) rules, 2014 the Company has appointed Mr. B.K Barik & Associates
,Practicing Company Secretary to conduct the Secretarial audit for the Financial Year 2022-23. The Secretarial
Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or any adverse remark.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL
MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act,2013 read with the rule 6 & 7 of the Company is applicable
to the Company. The Vigil Mechanism of the Company, which also incorporates a whistle blower policy in
terms of the Listing Agreement. Protected disclosure can be made by a whistle blower through an e-mail or a
letter fo the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

APPRECIATION :

Your Directors are extremely thankful to the Primary Bankers of the Company, M/S Standard Chartered
Bank, Kolkata for their support to the Company and also to all customers, agents, employees for their complete
ce-operation,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

T.N. AGARWAL
25, Strand Road,

Kolkata — 700 001 SHAlEMAN
Date: 25th August, 2023 (DIN : 00613281)
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Form-A
(See Rule 2)

Current year Previous year

ended 31.03.2023 ended 31.03.2022
(A) POWER&FUEL CONSUMPTION:

1. ELECTRICITY:

a)  Purchase Unit (Kwh) 1,21,957 1,16,073
Total Amount (Rs) 15,07,978 13,87,629
Rate / Unit (Rs) 12.36 11.95
Own Generator (Diesel Generator)
Unit (Kwh) — —
Unit/ Liter of Diesel Qil — -
Cost/ Unit-variable (Rs) — —

1. FURNACE OIL:

* Quantity (Kile Liter) 1,70,298 85,048
Total Amount (Rs) 84,29,221 36,71,437
Average Rate / Kilo Liter (Rs) 49.50 43.17

2.  COAL:
Quantity (Tones) — —
Total Amount (Rs) — —

Average Rate / Kilo Liter (Rs) S g

(A) CONSUMPTIONPER UNIT OF PRODUCTION (M.T.)

Product, Belts, Nuts,& Rivet

Unit: Tone

Electricity (Kwh/Tone) 38,82* 54.05
Furnace Gil "(Ltr/ Tone) 54.21% 39.60

*Own production 3141.38690 M/T Outside production 456.787 M/T (the above figure of consumption of
Electricity (Kwh/Tonne) and Furnace Oil (Ltr/Tonne) have been calculated on the values of own production
and not the total Production).
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SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2023

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the
companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 20i4]

The Members,

M/s. AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
370, Marshall House, 3 Floor,

235, Stand Road,

Kolkata - 700001

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
to good corporate practices byM/s. AGARWAL BOLYS LIMITED. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluation the corporate conduct/statutory compliance and
expressing my opinion.

Based on our verification of the M/s, AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We
hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on
31* March, 2023complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Com;iany has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hersinafter :

- We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns fixed and other records maintained by
W/s. AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITEDfor the financial year ended on 31% March, 2023according to the
provisions of':

{3  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA”) and the rules made thereunder:
(i)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v)  Thefollowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Rsgulations, 2011;
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(b)
(c)

(d)

(e)

®

(g)
(®)
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The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

(vi) Factories Act, 1948;

(vii) Industrial Disputes Act, 1947;

(viii) Payment of Wages Act, 1936:

(ix) The Minimum Wages Act, 1948;

(x) Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948;

(xi) The Employees’ Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions Act, 1952;

(xii) The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965;

(xiii) The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972;

(xiv) The Contact Labor (Regulation and Abolition)Act, 1970;

(xv) The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961;

(xvi) The Child Labor Prohibition and Regulation Act, 1986;

(xvii) The Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946,

(xviii) The Employees Compensation Act, 1923;

(xix) The Apprentices Act, 1961;

(xx) Equal Remuneration Act, 1976;
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{(xxi) The Employment Exchange (Compulsory Notifications of Vacancies)Act, 1956;

(xxii) The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986;The Hazarous Waste (Management, Handling & Transboundary
Movement )Rules, 2008;

{xxiii) The water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974;

(xxiv) The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981;

(xxv) Central Excise Act, 1944,

(xxvi) Custom Act, 1962;

(xxvii) West Bengal VAT Act, 2005;

(xxviii) Central Sales Tax Act, 1956;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the followings:

()  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India

(i)  The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:

a.  TheCompany has not appointed any Audit Committee. As explained by the Management Audit Committee
is being constituted.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in composition of the Board of Directors that
took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Companies
Act and Listing Regulation.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of
the minutes.

We further report that the Company is not publishing unaudited / audited financial resuits, Notice convening
Board Meetings, Notice convening Annual General Meeting etc. However, as explained by the management
adequate steps are being taken to comply with the regulations.
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We further report that due to non - compliances of certain formalities, the trading of shares are suspended
in The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited and efforts are on to revoke the suspension.

We further report that during the audit period there were ne specific events / actions having 2 major bearing
on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc.

We further report thatthe dividend for the financial year 2011-2012, 2012-2013,2013-2014 and 2014-2015
have not be transferred to Investor Education and Protection FundAccountdue to some technical problem
with the Bank.

We further report that as explained by the management,the Company has started sending quarterly
reconciliation audit report and issue of certificate under regulation 40(9) of the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (listing obligations and disclosure requirements) regulations, 20135 for the haif year ended to the
Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitorand ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations
and guidelines.

- For B.K. BARIK & ASSOCIATES
Place : Kolkata ;
Company Secretaries
Dated: 30/08/2023
B.K.Barik

Practising Company Secretary
C.P.No. 3897, FCS 5696
UDIN :FOO5695E000895442

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure 4 and forms an
integral part of this report.
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Annexure- A

The Members

M/s. AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
370, Marshall House, 3" Floor,

25, Stand Road,

Kolkata - 700001

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these Secretarial records based on our audit.

We have folliowed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis
to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the processes and
practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
of the Company. ’

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards
is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on
test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For B.K. BARIK & ASSOCIATES
Kolkata .
Company Secretaries
Dated: 30/08/2023
B.K.Barik

Practising Company Secretary
C.P.No. 3897, FCS 5696
UDIN :F005696£000895442
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To

The Members
Agarwal Bolts Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opirion

We have audited the standalone Ind AS financial statements of AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2023, and the statement of Profit and Loss
(including other comprehensive income), statement of cash flows and statement of changes in equity for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Comipany as at March 31, 2023, and profit, its cash flows and changes in equity for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to:

a) Note No. 28 1o the Ind AS financial statements which states that the company has not recognised VAT
Refund Claims amounting to Rs.86.40 Lakhs for the period 2009-10 to 2011-12 on account of
uncertainty on recovery of such claim which will be accounted for on receipt.

b)  NoteNo. 38 to the Ind AS financial statements which states that a Reconciliation of Sales Turnover
and Input Tax Credit of Goods & Service Tax between books and returns filed during the year is

under process, impact of the same in the bocks will be accounted for as and when reconciliation is
complete. ' '

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.
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Information Other than the Standalone Firancial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report,
but does not include the standalone Ind AS financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The
Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report is expected to be made available to us after the date
of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the standalone Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Board’s report including annexures to Board’s Report, If, we conclude that there isa
material misstatement of this other information; we are required to communicate the miater to those charged
with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged With Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Direciors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
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accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Miisstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statemenits, whether dueto fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableniess of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue asa going
concein.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events ina
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone Ind AS financial statements that, individually
orin aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect
of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we ideniify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2015, we giveinthe
“Annexure A” statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, o tic extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

<)

d)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 315t March, 2023 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 3 1st March, 2023
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Repott in “Annexure B”. Qur
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, during
the year, the Company has not paid/provided any remuneration to its directors.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

)  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position

i)  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

i)  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) a) Themanagement has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belizf, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
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company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intennediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or nrovide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsosver by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(g), as provided under (2) and (b) above,
contain any material mis-statement.

v) Inouropinion and based on the information and explanation provided to us, no dividend has
been declared or paid during the year by the company

For B, K. SHROFF & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 302166E

Place : Kolkata

Dated: The 25th August, 2023 P. K. SHROFF

PARTNER
Membership No. : 059542
UDIN : 23059542BGYEBT7978
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Annexure — A to the Auditors’ Report

Annexure referred to in paragraph (1) under the heading of “Repo her al and

(iXaXA)

(i) (a)(B)

(5 (b)

{i){c)

() (d)
(i) (e)

(i) (a)

(i) (®)

©

@iv)

v)

(vi)

Regulatory requirements” of our report of even date

The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of property, plant and equipments.

The company does not have any intangible assets and hence provisions of clause (i)(a)(B) are not
applicable to the company.

The company has physically verified certain fixed assets during the year in accordance with a
programme of verification, which in our opinion provides for physical verification of the fixed
assets at reasonable intervals having regard to the size of the company and nature of its assets.
According to the information and explanations given to us no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

The title deeds of all immovable properties as disclosed in Note No. 2 on Property, Plants &
Equipments to the Ind-AS financial statements are in the name of the Company.

The company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipments, during the current year.

According to the information and explanation given to us and the records maintained by the
company no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules
made there under,

Physical verification of inventory has been conducted by the management at reasonable intervals.

In cur opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. Discrepancies of 10% or more in the
aggregate for each class of inventory with respect to book records were not noticed on such
verification. Discrepancies noticed have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and records maintained
by the company, quarterly returns or statements have been filed by the company with banks or
financial institutions, and the same are in agreement with the books maintained.

According to the information and explanation provided to us, the company has not made investments
in or provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties and hence

* provisions of clause (iii) of the order are not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us no loans, investments,

" guarantees and security covered under section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 has

been given by the company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not accepted any
deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the public. Therefore, the provisions of
clause (v) of the order are not applicable to the company.

The company is not required to maintain the cost records as per the limits prescribed by Central
Government w's. 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the products of the Company.
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(vii) (a)

(vii) (b)

(viii)

(ix)(a)

(ix) (b)

(ix)(c)

(ix) (d)

(ix) (e)

(ix) (f)

(x) (a)

(x) (b)

(xi) (a)

(xi) (b)

(xi)(c)

(xii)

AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CIN NO: L28991WB1971PLC0O23030

The company is generally regular in depositing with the appropriate authorities undisputed statutory
dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax,
sales tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
statutory dues applicable to it. According to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding as at 7 !5t March, 2023 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no dues of Customs Duty,
Excise Duty, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax and Cess.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, there were no transactions which
were not recorded in the books of account and have been surrendered or disclosad as income,
during the year, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
defaulted any loans or other borrowings.

According to the records of the company and information or explanation given to us, the company
is not a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

According to the records of the company and information and explanation given to us, term loans
received during the year were applied for the purpose they were obtained.

According to the records of the company and information and explanation given to us, no funds
raised on short term basis, hence clause (ix)(d) is not applicable.

According to the records of the company and information and explanation given to us, the company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint venture.

According to the records of the company and information and explanation given to us the company
has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies.

In our opinion, no moneys raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer during the
current year, hence clause (x)(a) is not applicable.

According to the records of the company and information and explanation giver to us, during the
year the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully,
partially or optionally convertible debentures.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or on the
company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the vear.

No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act in form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Ceniral Government.

According to the records of the company and information and explanation given to us, no whistle
blower complaints have been received by the company during the year.

According to the records of the company and information and explanation given to us, the company
is not a Nidhi Company, hence provisions of clause (xii) of the order are not applicable to the
company.
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(xiii) In our opinicn all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188
of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial
statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv)(a)  According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion the company has no
internal audit system.

(xiv)(b)  The company does not have internal audit department, hence clause (xiv)(b) is not applicable.

(xv) The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with him.

(xvi) The Company is not an NBFC, hence this clause of the order is not applicable.

{(xvii) The company has incurred cash losses in the financial year under audit but not in the immediately
preceding financial year, C.Y ~ Rs.23.95 lakhs { P.Y — NIL).

(xviii) During the year there has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the company and hence
provisions of clause (xviii) of the order are not applicable to the company.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratio, ageing and expected date of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans we are of the opinion that no
material uncertainty exists as on the date of audit report that the company is capable of meeting
its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date.

(xx) (a) According to the records of the company and information and explanations given to us, in our
opinion, second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable.

(xx)(b) Sub section (5) of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable; hence clause (xx) (b)
is not applicable.

For B. K. SHROFF & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 302166E
Place : Kolkata :
Dated: The 25th August, 2023 P. K. SHROFF

PARTNER
Membership No. : 059542
UDIN : 23059542BGYEBT7978
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Renort

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
(“the Company™) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAID)”.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Act. '

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial

controis over financiai reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s

Judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my /
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s interna! financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:
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a)  pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

b)  provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the Company; and

¢)  provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financia! Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internai financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate,

Opinicn

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31 March 2023, based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI”.

For B. K. SHROFF & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 302166E

Place : Kolkata

Dated: The 25th August, 2023 P. K. SHROFF
PARTNER

Membership No. : 059542

UDIN : 23059542BGYEBT7978
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2023

ASSETS

I

a)
b)
c)
d)
i
a)
b)

c)
d)

Non- Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipments
Goodwill

Deferred Tax Assets

Other Non-Current Assets

Current Assets

Inventories

Financial Assets

i) Trade Receivables

ii) Cash & Cash Equivalents

ii)Balance with Bank other than (ii) above
Current Tax Assets(net)

Other Current Assets

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

I

IH

a)

Equity

a) Equity Share Capital

b) Other Equity

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

i) Borrowings

ii)Trade Pavables

- Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

- Oithers
iit) Other Financial Liabilities
Other Current liabilities
Provisions

Significant Accounting Policy

The Notes are an integral part of financial statements

Note
No

L]

O D 00 ~1 D

11
12

13
14
15

16
17

1

As at
31st March,
2023

386.05
0.00
1.83

13.12

811.79

227.51
76.13
142.63
24.31
63.97

1,747.03

5.00
868.29

526.18

266.83
2.84
47.68
30.21

- 1,747.03

(Rs. in Lakhs)
As at

31st March,
2022

309.13
0.00
2.76
4.48

847.71

270.59
5.60
142.63
(1.38)
-120.34

_1,701.86

5.00
806.85

283.63

534.83
2.84
49.52
19.19

1,701.86

As per our report attached

for B. K. SHROFF & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No.: 302166E

MR. P. K. SHROFF
Partner
Membership No. : 059542

Kolkata, the 25th August, 2023

(4

T. N. AGARWAL
Director
(DIN 00613281)

M. AGARWAL
Director
(DIN 00613472)



AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CIN NO: L28991WB1971PLCO28090
Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year ended 31st March , 2023
’ (Rs. in Lakhs)
Note No 2022-23 2021-22
INCOME:
Revenue from Operations 183 4,676.76 2,694.45
Other Income 19 159.88 526.97
Toizl Revenue “4836.63 322142
EXPENDITURE:
Cost of Material Consumed 20 3,164.85 2,163.71
Excise Duty on Sales —_ —
Changes in Inventories of Finished
Goods, Stock -in-Process,etc. 21 (29.93) (273.98)
Employees Benefit Expenses 2 203.62 175.17
Finance Cost 23 22.75 8.43
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 24 11.85 11.95
Other Expenses 25 1,397.49 1,169.01
Total Expenses 4,770.63 3,255.30
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 66.00 (32.88)
Tax Ex -
Current Tax — e
Excess Provision Written Back (0.33) —
Short Provision for Earlier Year s 3.16
Deferred Tax Liabilty/(Asset) 0.93 __(0.14)
Profit\Loss for the Year 65.41 (35.90)
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss
- Remeasurement of Post Employment Benefit Obligation (3.97) (0.56)
- Income Tax relating to above items
Total Comprehensive Income 61.43 (36.45)
Earning per Equity Share: 26
Significant Accounting Policy 1
The Notes are an integral part of financial statements
As per our report attached
For B. K. SHROFT & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS T. N. AGARWAL
Firm Registration No.: 302166E Director
' {DIN 00613281)
MR. P. K. SHROFF
Partner M. AGARWAL
Membership No. : 059542 Director-
Kolkata, the 25th August, 2023 (BN 00REHTS
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a. Equity share capital
Particulars

Balance as at 1 April 2021
Changes during 2021-22
Balance as at 31 March 2022
Changes during 2022-23
Balance as at 31 March 2023

b.  Other equity

(Rs, in Lakhs)

5.00

5.00

5.00

e ——— et S
—————smaep—reey

{Rs. in Lakhs )

Particulars

Reserves and surplus

Investment ' Other
Allowance | General | Retained| Compre- Total

(Utilised) | Reserve earningg hensive
Reserve y Income

Balanee as at 1 April 2021

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Transfer during the year

| Balance as at 31 March 2022

Balance as at 1 April 2022

Total Comprehenéive Income for the year
Dividend Paid dﬁrﬁng the year

Balonce as at 31 March 2022

0.04 | 173.30 | 683.48 § (13.52) | 843.31
- - (35.90} (0.56) | (36.45)

0.04 | 173.30 | 647.59 | (14.07) | 806.85

0.04 | 173.30 | 647.59 | (14.07) | 806.85
- - 65.41 (3.97} 61.43

= - - - -

0.04 | 173.30 | 712.99 | (18.05) | 863.28

As per our report attached

For B. K. SHROFF & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No.: 302166E

MR. P. ¥X. SHROFF
Partner
Membership No. : (59542

Kolkata, the 25th August, 2023

T. N. AGARWAL
Director
{DIN 00613281)

M. AGARWAL
Director
{DIN 00613472)
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Cash Flow from operating Activities :
Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax & Extra Ordinary Items
Adjustment for :

Depreciation

Interest Paid

Loss on sale of Fixed Assets

Profit on sale of Fixed Assets

Provision for Gratuity

Gratuity Paid

Interest Received
Operating Profit/(Loss) before working Cap. Changes
Changes in :

Trade Payable & Other Liabilities

Other Bank Balances

Inventories

Trade & Other Receivable
Cash Generated from Operation :

interest Paid

Direct Taxes paid/Adjustments
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities ... ..°A’
Cash Flow from Investing Activities :

interest Received

Security Deposit

Sale of Fixed Assets

Purchase of Fixed Assets
Net Cash used in Investing Activities ... ... ‘B’
Cash Flow from Financing Activities :

Proceeds from Borrowings

Divideénd Paid(including DDT)
Net Cash used in Financing Activities ... ... i b
Net Increase in cash & cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
Opening Balance of cash & cash Equivalents
Closing Balance of cash & cash Equivalents

2) Figures in brackets represent cash outflows.

2023
(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at As at
31st March, 31st March,

2023 2022
62.03 (33.43)
1185 11.95
22.75 8.43
- (0.03)
(0.04) -
6.68 6.19
3.98 (5.27)
(1.97) (8.80)
99.28 ~(20.96)
(265.46) 219.15
- 0.89
3592 T (317.95)
99.75 (52.12)
D] ~(170.99)
(22.75) (8.43)
—{25.35) wac 11,00
(82.61) (180.52)
7.96 8.79
(8:64) .
0.25 0.81
(ss.ﬁ) (7.45)
—(89.40) —2.15
242.54 158.34
242.54 158.34
70.53 (20.03)
5.60 25.63
76.13 5.60

Netes: 1) Cash & Cash equivalents represent Cash & Bank Balance only as disclosed in Note No. 7

As per our report attached

For B. K. SHROFF & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No,: 302166E

MR. P. K. SHROFF
Partner

Membership No. : 059542
Kolkata, the 25th August, 2023

&)

T. N. AGARWAL
Director
(DIN 00613281)

M. AGARWAL
Director
(DIN 00613472)
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Notes to Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 318 March, 2022

COMPANY’S OVERVIEW

Agarwal Bolts Limited (referred to as “the Company™ hereinafter) was incorporated under the laws of
the Republic of India with its registered office at 370 Marshall House, 25, Strand Road, Kolkata
700001. The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the Calcutta Stock Exchange (CSE). The
Company is engaged in the manufacture of Screw & Bolts, Nuts, Rivets.

1) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

i) Basis of preparation and presentation of financial statements in compliance with Ind
AS.: ;

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(“Ind AS”) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, as applicable. For periods
up to and including the year ended March 31%, 2023, the Company prepared its financial

statements in accordance with the then applicable Accounting Standards in India (‘previous
GAAP"). ‘

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:
1) certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value; |
2) assets held for sale - measured at lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell;

3) defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value;*

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transacticn between market participants at the measurement date.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level
1,2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable
and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described
as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the entity can access at the measurement date;

Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that-are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset o liability.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s
normal operating cycle (twelve months) and other criteria set out in the Schedule I1I to the Act.
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest
lakhs as per the requirement of Schedule III, unless otherwise stated.
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b)

.c)

AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN NO: L28991WB1971PLCO28080

Functional and presentation Currency

These Ind AS Financial Statements are prepared in Indian Rupee whichisthe Company’s functional
currency. All financial information presented in Rupees has been rounded to the nearest lakhs with two
decimals,

Use of Estimates ;

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made based on the
current working that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities)
on the date of financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses for the reporting
period. Difference between the actual and the estimates, if any, are accounted for in the period in
which such differences are known/materialized.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty ai the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year:

Usefullife of property, plant and equipment: The Company reviews the useful life of property,
plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. This assessment may result in change in the
depreciation expense in future periods.

Deferred tax assets: The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at each reporting period
and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Employee Benefits: The cost of defined benefit plans are determined using actuarial valuations, The
actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about discount rates, expected rates of return on
assets, future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Due to the long-term
nature of these plans, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty.

Trade Receivables: Furthermore, the management believe that the net carrying amount of trade
receivables is recoverable based on their past experience in the market and their assessment of the
eredit worthiness of debtors at at Balance Sheet date. Such estimates are inherently imprecise and
there may be additional information about one or more debtors that the management are not aware of,
which could significantly affect their estimations.

Provisions & Liabilities: Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes
probable that there will be a future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events that can
reasonably be estimated. The timing of recognition requires application of judgement to existing facts
and circumstances which may be subject to change.

Contingencies: In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and
other claims against the Company. Potential liabilities that are possible but not probable of crystalising
or are very difficult to quantify reliably are treated as contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed
in the notes but are not recognized.
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CIN NO: L28521WB1971PLCO230650
Property, plant and equipment:

Property, plant and equipment are stated at its purchase price including direct expenses, finance cost
till it is put to use net of recoverabie taxes. If the Property, plant and equipment are revalued then they
are stated at revalued amount. Accurnulated depreciation, impairment loss, if'any, is reduced from the
Property, plant and equipment and shown under the net asset value on the reporting date. The cost
including additions, improvements, renewals, revalued amount and accumulated depreciation of assets
which are sold and/or discarded and/or impaired, are removed from the fixed assets and any profit or
loss resulting there from is included in the Statement of Profit & Loss and the residual value of the
revalued arnount is withdrawn from such reserves created for the purpose through Other Comprehensive
Income.

Capital Work in progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment under installation/under
development as at the Balance Sheet date.

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
property, plant and equipment recognised as at 1 April 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP
and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Leased Assets :
Leased assets are stated at premium paid on such assets. Rentals, if any, are expensed with reference

to the lease terms and other conditions. No amortization of the lease premium in respect of Land is
done in cases where conditions are stipulated for conversion from leasehold to frechold.

Depreciation methods; estimated useful lives and residual value :

Depreciation is calculated on all the fixed assets based on the Written Down Value method as per
useful life of the assets prescribed under Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on
the assets added/ disposed off/ impaired during the year is provided on pro-rata basis.

Impairment of Assets :
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of the asset exceeds its recoverable value being
higher of value in use and net selling price. Value in use is computed at net present value of cash flow

expected over the balance useful life of the assets. An impairment loss is recognized as an expense in
the Statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. In case of

‘impaired revalued assets, the impaired loss on the residual value is withdrawn from such reserves

created for the purpose through Other Comprehensive Income. The impairment loss recognized in
earlier accounting period is reversed if there has been an improvement in recoverable amount.

Foreign Currency Transactions & Translations :

a)  The financial statements are presented in Indian rapee (INR), which is Company’s functional
and presentation currency.

b)  Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on
the date of transaction.

cj.  Thedifference arising out of the actual settlement on realization / payment are dealt with in the
Statement of Profit & Loss under Exchange Rate Difference arising on such transactions.
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN NO: L28391WB1974PLCO28090

d)  Foreign Currency transactions during the year have been converted ot rates prevailing on the
dates of negotiation of documents / remittances. In cases where remittances have not been
received by the end of the year, it has been taken on year end exchange rate applicable.

Financial instruments
Financial Assets
Initial recognition and measurement: All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized at fair

value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities, which are not at fair value through profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value on
initial recognition. Purchase and sale of financial assets are recognised using trade date accounting.

Subsequent measurement:

Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC): A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is
held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash
flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding, '

Financial assets at fair value through other compreherisive income (FVTOCI): A financial asset is
measured at FYTOCTif it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding, :

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): A financial asset which is not classified in
any of the above categories are measured at FYTPL.

Financial Lizbilities

Initial recognition and measurement: All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of
loans, net of directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss as finance cost.

Subseguent measurement: Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest
method. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the
carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Derecognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under
Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized from the Company’s
Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Inventories:

Stock of Raw Materials, Work-in-process, stores & Spare parts, Power & Fuel Materials, Stock in
Transit, Packing Materials are valued at cost. Finished goods are valued at cost or net realizable value
whichever is less. Scraps are valued at realizable value. Wherever the word ‘cost’ is used indescribing
the valuation of Inventories, it represents cost on FIFO basis and wherever the word realisable value
isused in describing the valuation of Inventories, it represents the selling price less estimated expenses
to be incurred thereon.

@n



xi)

b)

AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CIN NO: L28991WB1971PLCO28050
Revenue Recognition :

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have
been transferred to the buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated cost can be
estimated reliably, there is no continuing effective control or managerial involvesnent with the goods,
and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Revenue from rendering of services is recognised when the performance of agreed contractual task
has been completed.

Revenue from sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,

taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on
behalf of the government.

Export benefits entitlement to the Company under Duty Drawback is recognized in the year of export
on accrual basis wherever it is ascertainable with reasonable accuracy.

Revenue from operations includes sale of goods, services, export benefit entitlement and ad) usted for
discounts (net) if any.

Interesi income
Interest income from a financial asset is recognised using effective interest rate method.
Others |

Refund of Balance of VAT Recoverable from WB State Government Authorities is recognized as and
whenreceived. .

Employée Benefits :

Short-term Empiovee Benefits

Short-term Employes Benefits (i.e. benefits payable within one year) are recognized in the period in
whichi employee services are rendered. '

Post emplovment Benefits
1)  Defined Contribution Plans

Contributions towards provident funds are recognized as expense. Provident fund contributions

in respect of certain employees are made to Trust administered by the Company, the interest

rate payable to the members of the Trust is not lower than the rate of interest declared annually

by the Central Government under the Employees’ Provident Fundsand Miscellaneous Provisions

Act, 1952 and shortfall if any, is made good by the Company. The remaining provident fund

contributions are made to government administered provident fund towards which the Company
- has no further obligations beyond its monthly contributions.

Confribution to Central Government administered Employees’ State Insurance Scheme for eligible
employees are recognized as charge. :
2)  Defined Benefit Plans

Liability towards gratuity, covering eligible employees is provided and funded on the basis of
year end actuarial valuation.
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CIN NO: L28991WB1971PLCO28080

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive
income. They are disclosed under Reserve & Surplus in the statement of chanzas in equity and
in the balance sheet.

3)  OtherBenefits

Accrued liability towards Leave encashment benefits, covering eligible empioyees, evaluated
on the basis of year-end actuarial valuation is recognized as a charge. Remeasurements as a

result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recozmised in the
Staternent of Profit and Loss.

Borrowing Cost :

Borrowing costs that are directly attributzble to the acquisition, construction or production of 2 qualifying
asset are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an
expense in the period in which they are incurred. Capitalization of borrowmg costs feases whenthe
qualifying asset is ready for intended use.

Tax Expense :

Tax Expense for the period are recognised in profit or loss, except when they are relate o items that
are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the tax expense are
also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively

- Current tax: Current tax assets and liabilitiesrare measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively
enacted at the Balance sheet date.

- Deferred tax: Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrving amounts
of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the corputation
of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
inwhich the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacied or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The carrying amount of deferred
tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period.

Earning per Share:
Bl

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net Profit for the year attributable to equity
shareholders (afler deducting the dividend on redeemable preference share) by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Dituted earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to equity shareholders
(afier deducting the dividend on redeemable preference share) by weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year after adjusting for the effects of dilutive options.
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN NO: L28391WB1871PLCO28090

Events occurring after Balance Sheet Date :

Events occurring afier the balance sheet date have been considered in the preparation of financial
statements.

Provisions & Contingent Liabilities :

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation asa result
of past events, it is probable that an ouiflow of resources will be required to seitle the obligation and
the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required
to seitle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used o determine
the present value is a pre tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised
as interest expense. :

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed by way of notes to the financial statements in respect of possible
obligations that arise from past events but their existence will be confirmed by the occurrence ornon
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or
where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a
reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.

Statement of Cash Flows :

The Company adopts the Indirect Method in preparation of Statement of Cash Flows. For the purpose
of Staternent of Cash Flows, Cash & Cash equivalents consists of Cash on: Hand, Cash at Bank,
Term Deposits (No-Lien) & Cheques in Hand.
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‘Notes on Financial Statement for the Year ended 31st March 2023

Note 2 :- Property, Plants & Equipments

GROSS BLOCK

AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CIN NO: L22991WB1971PLCO28090

At 31st March 2021
Additions
Sales/Deductions
At 31st March 2022
Additions
Sales/Deductions
At 31st March 2023

DEPRECIATION

At 31st March 2021
Charges for the year
Disposals

At 31st March 2022
Charges for the year
Disposais

At 31st March 2023

NET BLCCIK

At 31st March 2021
At 31st March 2022
At 31st March 2023

(Rs. in Lakhs)
TANGIBLE ASSETS
Factory Shed &
Lease Hold Plant & Structure on- Electric Furniture & Office Airconditioner &
Premises Machinery Leaseholdland Installation Generator  Fixture Equipment  Refrigeration Motor Car  Tubewell
0.13 36.44 23.43 0.10 0.09 - 0.77 2148 2.1¢6 37.89 0.01

. 5.48 - . - 0.46 046 0.23 - -

- e - - - - - - 14.68 -
0.13 41.92 23.43 0.10 0.09 1.23 2.64 2.39 23.21 0.01

- 0.33 8.28 - - - 0.3¢ 0.24 - -

i 023 & . - = - - - -
.13 4202 31.70 0.10 0.09 1.23 2.95 2.63 23.21 0.01
0.04 17.18 7.08 0.02 - 0.48 1.31 1.06 18.90 -
0.01 3.70 1.19 - - 0.06 0.50 0.21 5.56 -

- - - - - - - - 13.94 -
0.65 20.88 8.26 0.02 - 0.55 1.82 1.29 10.81 -
0.01 3.58 1.92 - - 0.13 0.36 0.23 3.82 -

= 0.02 i - o - - - - -
0.05 2444 10.18 0.02 - 0.68 2.18 1.52 14.34 -
0.09 19.26 16.35 0.08 0.09 0.28 0.87 1.08 18.899 0.01
0.08 21.04 15.16 0.08 0.09 0.68 0.83 1.10 12.70 0.04
0.08 17.58 21.52 0.08 0.09 0.55 0.77 1.11 8.88 0.01

(Comntd.....)
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CIN NO: L28981WB1971PLCO28090

Notes on Financial Statement for the Year ended 31st March 2023

Note 2 :- Property, Plants & Equipments (Contd....) (Rs. in Lakhs)
TANGIBLE ASSETS
Pollution Heat
Electric  Control Treatment
Cycle Chimney Computer Fumace Equipment MotorCycle FumacePlant Exhibltion Kit Land (Factory) TOTAL

GROSS BLOCK

At 31st March 2021 0.07 0.14 3.16 . 0.03 0.87 0.72 0.88 25504  364.10
Additions - - 0.83 - - - - - - 7.45.
Sales/Deductions - - 0.04 - - - - - - 14.72
At 31st March 2022 0.07 0.14 3.96 - 0.03 0.87 0.72 0.88 255.04  356.84
Additions - - 0.41 79.41 - - - - - 88.97
Sales/Deductions - - - - - - - - - 0.23
At 31st March 2023 0.07 0.14 4.37 79.41 0.03 0.87 0.72 0.88 255.04 44559
DEPRECIATION _ -
At 31st March 2021 0.02 - 2147 - - 0.24 0.49 0.70 - 49.70
Charges for the year 0.01 - 0.51 - - 0.15 0.05 - - 11.95
Disposals - - - - - - - - - 13.94
At 31st March 2022 0.03 - 2.68 - - 0.39 0.54 0.70 - 47.71
Charges for the year 0.01 - 0.67 0.94 - 0.11 0.02 0.05 - 11.85
Disposals - - - - - - - - . 0.02
At 31st March 2023 0.04 - 3.35 0.84 - 0.50 0.56 0.75 = £9.84
NET BLOCK i
At 31st March 2021 0.06 0.14 1.00 . 0.03 0.62 0.23 0.18 255.04 31441
At 31st March 2022 0.04 0.14 1.28 - 0.03 0.47 0.18 0.18 255.04 309.13
At 31st March 2023 0.03 0.14 1.02 78.47 0.03 0.36 0.16 0.13 255.04  386.05



AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CIN NO: L28991WB1971PLCO28020

Notes on Financial statements for the Yesr ended 31st March, 2023

(Rs. in Lakhs)
As at As at
31st March 31st March
2023 2022
Note 3 :-Deferred Tax Assets*
On account of depreciation on fixed assets 1.83 2.76
Net Deferred Tax Assets 1.83 2.76
(*Refer Note. 30)
Note 4 :-Other Non-Current Assets
Advance other than Capital Advance
- Security Deposits 13.12 448
' 13.12 448
Note 5 :- Inventories
Raw Materials * 68.45 132.82
Finished Goods/Semi Finished Goods * 172.49 165.24
Work-in-Process* 529.03 508.32
Stores, Fuel Materials & Packing etc. * 36.56 38.05
Scrap and Others* 5.26 3.29
811.79 847.71
[* For Mode of valuation refer to Accounting Policy No. 1(x)]
Note 6 :-Trade Receivables
Unsecured Considered Good
Less Than 6 months 224.97 270.59
6 months - 1 Year 2.54 -
1 -2 Years —— —
2 -3 Years - —
More than 3 Years — -—
227.51 270.59
Note 7 :-Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks - In current accounts 75.76 5.08
Cash on Hand 0.37 0.52
76.13 5.60
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN NO: L28931WB1971PLC028090

Notes on Financial statemients for the Year ended 31st March, 2623

{Rs. in Lakhs)
As at As at
31zt March 31st March
2023 2022
Note 8:-Other Bank Balances
Earmarked Balance (Unpaid Dividend A/c) 2.96 2.96
Deposits with Banks * '
Term/Fixed Deposit as Margin money 139.67 139.67
142.63 142.63

*Held as margin/security with original maturity of more than 3 months having remaining maturity of less than
12 months from balance sheet datc

Note 9 :-Current Tax Assets (ﬁetl i

Advance Income Tax & TDS 35.51 11.22
Less: Provision for Income Tax 11.20 12.60
24 31 (1.38)

Note 10 :-Other Current Assets

Advance other than Capital Advance

{Other Advances)

Advance to Suppliers 26.86 5.32
VAT Recoverable/Refundable 1.55 1.55
GST Refundable 13.66 50.47
Balance with Central Excise 0.13 0.13
Other Advances 0.02 0.02
Others

Exchange Difference Receivable (4.35) 39.41
Export Incentive Recoverable 2523 22.85
Interest Accrued but not due 0.54 0.59

63,67 120.34
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CIN NO: L28991WB1971PLCO28090
Notes on Financial statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2023

(Rs. in Lakhs)
As at As at
31st March 31st March
2023 2022
Note 11 :- Equity Share Capital
Authorised
Equity Share Capital (Face Value Rs.10/-) 5.00 5.00
(2,50,000 Shares)
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up
~ Equity Share Capital (Face Value Rs.10/-)
(50,000 Shares fully paid in cash) 5.00 5.00
TOTAL 5.00 5.00

a) Out of 50,000 Equity shares 29,800 Equity shares have been alloted as fully paid up for consideration other
than cash.

B) There is no change/movement in number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting
period.

c) The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having at par value of Rs. 10 each. Each Sharcholder of equity
shares is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the
approval of of shareholders. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining
assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding,

dj The Details of share holders holding more than 5% shares.

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Name of the share holder | Nos. of shares (% held)
Triloki Nath Agarwal 20,300 (40.60%) 20,300(40.60%)
Madhu Agarwal 9,250(18.50%) ©9,250(18.50%)
Shruti Agarwal 4,550(09.10%) 4,550(09.10%)
g) The Details of share holding of Promoters 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Name of the Promoter No. of Shares | %of Total Shares | % Change During the year

Troloki Nath Agarwal 20,300 —_ —
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CIN NO: L28991WB1871PLCO28080

Reserve & Surplus

Investment Allowance (Utilised) Reserve

Opening Balance
Closing Balance

General Reserve

Opening Balance

Add : Transferred during the year
Closing Balance

Retained Earning

Opening Balance

Add/(Less) : Net Profit/(Loss) for the year
Amount available for appropriation

Approproations :

Proposed Dividend on Equity
Dividend Distribution Tax
Transfer to General Reserve

Closing Balance

{Rs. in Lakhs)
As at As st
31st March 31st March
2023 2022
0.04 0.04
0.04 0.04
173.30 173.30
173.30 173.30
647.59 683.48
65.41 (35.90)
712.99 647.59
712.99 647.59
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CIN NO: L28991WB1971PLCO28020
Notes on Financial statements for the Year ended 31st March , 2023

Note 12: - Other Equi

Other Items of Comprehensive Income
Opening Balance
Add/(Less) : Remeasurement of Post
Employment Benefit Obligation for the year
Closing Balance

Total

Note 13: - Borrowings (Current
Secured '

Loans repayable on demands
PCFC Loan

Unsecured

Loans repayable on demands
MadhuAgarwal

Manish Agarwal

Nature of Security

* Secured by lien of Term/Fixed Deposit with Bank as mentioned in Note 8.

Note 14 :-Trade Payables
No MSME Trade Pavables
Others

Lessthan 1 Year

1 -2 Years

2 -3 Years

More than 3 Years

Note 15:-Other Current Financial Liabilities

Unclaimed Dividend

(1)

(Rs. in Lakhs)
As at As at
31ist March 31st March

2023 2022
(14.07) (13.52
(3.97) (0.56)
(18.05) (14.07)
868.29 806.85
423.13 255.63
423.13 255.63
- 10.00
103.05 18.00
103.05 28.00
526.18 283.63
208.47 525.29
58.37 2.81
. 3.64
- 3.09
266.83 534.83
2.84 2.84
2.84 2.84




AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN NO: L28331WB1371PLCO280%0

Notes on Financial s

Note 16:-Other Current Liabilities
Statutory Dues

Advance against order
Others

Note 17 :- Current Provisions
Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for Gratuity

Provision for Leave Encashment

Note 18 :- Revenue from Operations
Sale of Products

Sale of Service - Conversion Charges
Other Operating Revenue
Export Incentives

Note 19 :- Gther Income
Interest Income
Oa Fixed Deposit with Bank
“On Security Deposit with CESC Ltd
On LTax Refund

Other Non-Operating Income
Exchange Rate Difference
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets
Miscelleneous Receipts
Refund of VAT/GST/CENVAT

Naote 20:- Cost of Materia! Consumed

Opening Stock
Add: Purchases
Less: Closing Stock

(2)

stements for the Year ended . , 2023

(Rs. in Lakhs)
As at As at
3ist March 3ist March
2023 2022
2.94 2.82
0.02 -
44.72 46.70
47.68 49.52
24.65 14.00
5.56 5.19
30.21 19.19
4,607.80 2,661.97
68.96 32.48
4,676.76 2,694.45
7.63 8.52
0.32 0.28
0.01 -
7.97 8.80
126.4% 518.17
0.04 -
25.38 -
159.88 526.97
132.82 97.68
3,100.49 2,198.85
68.45 132.82
3,164.85 2,163.71




AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN NO: L28891WB1971PLC0O28090

Notes on Financial statements for nded 31st March ,2023
(Rs. in Lakhs)
As at As at
31st March 31st March
2023 2022

Note 21:- Changes in Inventories of Finished

Goods, Stock-in-Process

Opening Stock of
Finished Goods/Semi finished Goods 165.24 148.68
Stock-in-Process ' 508.32 249.26
Scrap and others 3.29 4.94
676.85 402.88
Less: Closing Stock of
Finished Goods/Semi finished Goods 172.49 165.24
Stock-in-Process 529.03 508.32
Scrap and Others 5.26 3.29
706.78 676.85
(29.93) (273.98)
Note 22 :- Emplovees Benefit Expenses
Salaries, Wages & Bonus etc 166.96 142.72
Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 23.15 20.15
Gratuity 6.68 6.20
Leave Encashment 1.36 0.42
Welfare Expenses 5.47 5.68
203.62 175.17
Note 23 :- Finance Cost
Interest Expense
To Bank on PCFC 22.75 8.43
_ 22.75 8.43
Note 24 :- Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
Depreciation 11.85 11.95
11.85 11.95
Note 25 :-Other Expenses
Manufacturing Expense
Stores Materials 23.25 21.23
Electric Power & Fuel 82.57 61.71
Transportation Expenses 53.74 37.43
Conversion & Galvanising Charges 42737 342.32
Commission on Purchase 7.36 7.09
Testing Charges 0.06 0.13
594.34 469.92
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CIN NO: L28991WB1971PLCO28030

Notes on Financial statements for the Yes

Note 25 :-Other Expenses (Contd....)

Administrative Expenses

Rent

Rates & Taxes

Insurance

Directors Remuneration

Auditors’ Remuneration ;
-Audit Fee 2.20
-Tax Audit 0.35

*-In other capacity 1.23
Repairs & Meaintenance to
-Plants & Machinery

-Shed & Etructure

- Others

Travelling Expense

Loss on Sale of Fixed Asset

Export Incentive No Longer Receivable Written Off*
Miscellaneous Expenses

Selling & Distribution Expenses
Packing Material Consumed
Export Freight

Coolie, Cartage & Freight on Sale

Commission on Sale

*Refer Note No. 39

Note 26 ;- Earnings per Share
Net Profit after tax as per Statemnent of Profit and Loss
attributable to Equity Shareholders

Weighted Average number of equity shares
Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share of Rs 10/- each (Rs.)

(54)

{Rs. in Lakhs)
As at As at
31st March 31st March

2023 2022
0.56 0.51
1.07 1.04
6.40 4.73
15.99 15.27
1.40
3.78 0.05
1.84 3.84
2.10 5.18
5.19 0.90
62.28 =
- 0.03
9.32 -
44.62 54.67
153.15 87.63
220.48 162.96
414.66 435.74
14.85 12.76
649.99 611.46
1,397.49 1,169.01
65.41 (35.90)
50,000.00 50,000.00
130.81 (71.79)
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN NO: L28991WB1971PLC028090

Notes on Financial statements for the Year ended 31st March . 2023

Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of :-

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Entry Tax 9.22 9.22

The Company had filed a writ petition against State West Bengal through the Secretary, Department
of Finance for levying of Entry Tax. The said writ was admitted for hearing and accordingly the
Company had not provided for the Entry Tax Payable as above.

In view of recoverability of the Company’s claim being uncertain, and in view of prudent accounting
policies the management had decided not to provide for VAT refund claim from the financial year
2009-10to 2011-12 to the extent of Rs.86,40,493/- (approx), the same shall be accounted for on

,receipt.

Interms of Ind AS 12, Deferred Tax Asset of Rs.92,770/- (Previous year Rs. (-)13,997/-) has been
recognised by credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss. The break-up of deferred tax Liability/
(Asset) as on 31st March, 2023 is as under:

2022-23 2021-22
Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset): Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
As Per Last Balance Sheet (2.76) (2.62)
On account of Depreciation on fixed assets 0.93 0.19)
Net Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset) | (1.83) ' (2.76)

As the Company’s business activities falls within a single primary business segment viz. Bolts, nuts,
rivets etc., no further segment reporting is necessary as per IND AS ~ 108 on Operating Segment.

There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues, which are
outstanding for more than 45 days as at 3 1st March, 2023. This information as required to be disclosed
under the Micro, Smail and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the
extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information provided by the supplier.

Inthe opinion of the Board and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value on realization of

Current Assets, Loans and Advances in the ordinary course of business, would not be less than the
amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN NO: L.28991WB1971PLCO28050

33) Related Party Disclosure as per IND AS-24

(1) List of Related Parties
a)  KeyManagement Personnel

b)  Relatives of Key Management Personnel

Notes on Financial statements for the Year ended 31s¢ March , 2023

Name of the Person

Sri Triloki Nath Agarwal (MD))
Smt. Madhu Agarwal (Director)
Sri Manish Agarwal (Director)
Smt. Urvashi Agarwal (Director)
SriD. N. Singh (C.F.O0.)

Smt. Usha Devi Agarwal
(Mother of Sri T. N. Agarwal)

Key Managerial Personzel including Relatives

(II) Transactions with Related Parties 202223 2021-22
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs

Remuneration 23.96 23.14

Rent 0.24 0.24

M/s. Agarwal Bolts Limited is proprietor of M/s. Agarwal Industries since 15.09.1971.

34) Earning in Foreign Exchange R:?:z.‘:iihs Rioii lLa.?kzhs
Export of Goods on F.0.B. (accrual basis) - 3,550.28 ¢ 2,240.55

35) Expenditure in Foreign Currency R:(i]zzl.:ihs Rzoli lljkzhs
Overseas Travelling 41.60 17.14
Overseas Freight 328.16 369.95
Overseas Packing 27.67 19.47
Overseas Other Expenses 4.08 -
TOTAL 401.51 406.55

36) Managerial Remuneration to Directors :- R:?:Z:zlj ihs R?J;ill::kzhs
Salary 15.99 15.27
Contribution to Provident Fund 117 1.11
Medical & L.T.A. 2.82 3.00
Total 19.98 19.39
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CIN NO: L22991WB1971PLCO28080
Notes on Financial statements for the Year ended 31st March , 2023

37) DISCLOSURES AS REQUIRED BY INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD (IND AS) 19
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Defined contribution plans

Amount of Rs.6.68 lakhs (previous year Rs.6.19 lakhs) is recognised as an expense and included in
Employee benefits expense as under Contribution to PF. & ESIC

Defined Benefit Plan

The Employees’ gratuity fund scheme managed by separate Trust Fund (named Agarwal Bolts Pvt.
Ltd. Employees Gratuity Fund) is a defined benefit plan. The present value of obligation is determined
based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each period
of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and majors each unit separately
to build up the final obligation.

The obligation for leave encashment is recognized in the same manner as gratuity.

Particulars Gratui Leave
encashment
023 022 ARB 021

Finded)  (Funded) (Unfinded) (Unfunded)

Change in present value of defined benefit obligation during the year

Present Velue of defined benefit obligation atthe beginning of the year 68 2] 19 506
Current service cost 567 52 040 035
Interest cost 55 an 037 035
Past service cost™ - - - -
Beneftspeid Q® 05 09 0
Actuarial changes arising from changes in demographic assumptions - - - -
Actuariz] chanpes arising from changes in financial assumptions - (1.78) - @1
Actuerial changes arising from changes in experience adjustments 087 02 o9 0.16)
Present Value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 86.56 76.78 556 5.19
Change in fair value of plan assets during the year

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 62.79 56.12 - -
Inizredtincoems 42 387 - -
Confributions paid by the emplover - 58 099 029
Benefits paid from the fund (228) 08 0% ()
Assetstransferred out/ divestments - - - -
Returrion plan assesexcluding interest income (ER1)) (246) - -
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 61.92 62.79 - -
Net asset/ (liability) recognised in the balance sheat

Presen: Value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 856 %8 5% 519
Fair valueof plan assels at the end of the year 6192 v - -
Amount recoguised in the balance sheet (24.65)  (13.99) (5.56) (5.19)
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CIN NO: 1.28991WB1871PLCO28050

Notes on Financial statements for the Year ended 31st March . 2023
Particulars Gratuity  Leave encashment
2B AR HR2Bn W

(Funded)  (Funded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded)

Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss

Current service cost 567 529 040 0.35
Interest cost on benefit obligation (Net) .01 09¢ 037 035
Past service cost - - - -
Actuarial changes arising from changes in demographic assumptions - -

Actuarial changes arising from changes in financial assumptions - - 000 (0.1D
Actuarial changes arising from changes in experience adjustments . - 0.59 (0.16)
Return on plan assets excluding interest income - - - -
Total expenses included in employee benefits expense 6.68 6.19 136 042

Expenses recognised in the other comprehensive income

Actuarial changes arising from changes in demographic assumptions -

- Actuarial changes arising from changes in financial assumptions - (1.78) - -
Actuarial changes arising from changes in experience adjustments 0837 (0.12) - -
Retumn on plan assets excluding interest income 3.11) (246 - -
Recognised in other comprehensive income 397 0.5é - -
Actuarial assumptions
Financial Assumptions
Discount Rate (% p.a.) 720 720 720 720
Rate of Incraese in Salary (% p.a.) ' 500 6.00 6.00 6.00
Demographic Assumptions
Mortality Rate (% of IALM 06-08) 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
Normal RetiremetAge 58 Yrs. 58 Yrs. 58 Yrs. 58 Yrs.
Attrition Rate, based on age (% p.a.)- For all Ages 200 2,00 200 200
Expected contribution to the defined benefit plan for the next annual reporting period
(i)  The actuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation were
carried out at 31st March, 2019. The present value of the defined benefit obligation and the related
current service cost and past service cost, were measured using the Projecied Unit Credit Method.

i)  Discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Indian Government securities as at the balance
sheet date for the estimated term of the obligations.

(i)  The salary escalation rate is arrived after taking into consideration the seniority, the promotion and other
relevant factors, such as, demand and supply in employment market.
* Please note that Past Service Cost is arrising due to Increase in Gratuity Celling from Rs. 10,00,000 /- to
Rs. 20,00,000/-

38) Reconciliation of Sales Turnover and Input Tax Credit of Goods & Service Tax between books and

returns filed during the year is under process, impact of the same in the books will be accounted for as
and when reconciliation is complete.
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

Notes on Financial statements for

CIN NO: L28991WB1971PLC0O28620

the Year ended 31st March , 2023

39)  Export Incentive Receivable was provided in earlier years by the Company. The Company is pursuing
the matter with concerned authorities and are of the opinion that full amount may not be realised.
Hence, as per prudent policy the Company has written off 50% of the same during the year. Final
adjustment will be done on determination of recoverability and/ or receipt of the same.

39) Ratio analysis of the company

Ratic Numerator Denominator Current |Previcus |[Variances I|Reason for
Period |[Period {%) varlance

a. Current  |Current assets Current liabilities 1,541 1.557 (1.04} -

Ratio

b. Debt Tota! Debt Shareholder's Equity 0.603 0.34¢% 72.46 | Loan Taken for

Equity Ratio - Working Capital.

c. Debt Earnings available for debt |Debt Obligation 0.161 -0.088 282.78 | Profit During the

Service services {Interest+Instaliments) last year.

Coverage

Ratio

d. Return on {{Net Profit after taxes- Sharsholder's Equity 130.814 -71.79% 282.21 | Losses During the

Equity Ratio |Preference Dividend(if ' last year.

any))

e. Inventory {Cost of Goods Sold Average Inventory 3.240 2,202 47.13 | Average cost of

Turnover raw material

Fatio increased.

f. Trade MNet Credit Sales Average Trade Receivables | 18.501 i3.225 33.90 | Due to increase

Recelvabie in sale price.

Turnover

Ratio

g. Trade Net Credit purchases Average Trade Payables 7.227 8.287 {12.79)| Poor Market

Payabia Condition.

Turnover

Ratio

h. Net Net Sales Avg Working Capital 9.522 4.130 127.79 | Due to increase in

Capital - jcost of raw

Turnover material and

Ratio fransportation.

i. Net Profit {Net Profit Sales 0.013 -0.014 (197.36)} Losses During the

Ratio last year.

j. Return on {EBIT(1-tax rate) Capital employed 0.033 -0.013 {357.68)| Losses During the

Capital iast year.

Empioyed

k. Return on [Net Profit after tax Invastments 0.035 0,021 {264.08)| Losses During the

Investment fast year.
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN NO: L28991WB1871PLC028090

Notes on Financial statements for the Year ended 31st March , 2023

Gther Statutory Information :

The title deeds of all immovabie properties are held in the name of the company.
No investment properties are held by the comapany, hence no revaluation.

The Company has not revalued any of it’s Property, Plant & Equipment,

‘The Company has not revalued it’s Intangible Assets.

The Company has not granted any loans or advances to any of it’s promoters, directors, KMPs and the
related parties.

The Company has no Capital Work-in-Progress.
The Company has no Intangible Assets under development.
No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami property.

The Company has borrowed any fund from any bank/Financial institution, the statement is submitted
on a regular basis and no discrepencies exist.

The Company has never been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
or any government authority.

The Company has no transactions with the companies struck off under Companies Act, 2013 or
Companies Act, 1956.

There are no charges which are yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the
statutory period.

The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on
current or previous financial year.

During the year Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall-

(a)  directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behaif of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

During the year Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
company shall :

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

{t) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
Previous year figures have been rearranged and/or regrouped wherever necessary.

For B, K. SHROFF & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS T. N. AGARWAL

Firm Registration No.: 302166E Director
(DIN 00613281)

MR. P. K. SHROFF

Partner M. AGARWAL

Membership No. : 059542 Director

Kolkata, the 25th August, 2023 (DIN.00613472)
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